
From: gnelson@oronomn.gov
Sent: 10/09/2023 - 03:18 PM
To: cara@trestlehomes.com
CC: gnelson@oronomn.gov
Subject: Inspection Report Individual

CITY OF ORONO
2750 KELLEY PARKWAY

ORONO, MN 55356
PH: (952) 249-4600

FAX: (952) 249-4616

Inspection Report
3940 Watertown Road

Permit
Number: RPS23-000005

Site
Address: 3940 Watertown Road, Orono, MN 55359

Property
Owner: CHRISTOPHER & HEIDI HEDBERG

Description:

Demo and reconstruct daughter's ensuite, boys' en suite bath, and primary ensuite bath.
Reconstruct fireplace wall in primary ensuite, install hardwood floors in upper level bedrooms
and renovate closets. Renovate laundry room on main floor and other miscellaneous main
floor updates.

Inspection Date: 10/09/2023
Inspection Type: Building Final
Inspection Results: Permit Finaled

Sincerely,

Gary Nelson
952-242-4442

To schedule your inspections please call: (952) 249-4600

CODE REQUIREMENTS ARE FOR YOUR PERSONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY!
 



From: gnelson@ci.orono.mn.us
Sent: 03/15/2023 - 03:41 PM
To: cara@trestlehomes.com
CC: gnelson@ci.orono.mn.us
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

Inspection Date: 03/15/2023
Inspection Type: Insulation
Inspection Results: Inspection Passed: Proceed

Sincerely,

Gary Nelson
952-242-4442

To schedule your inspections please call: (952) 249-4600

CODE REQUIREMENTS ARE FOR YOUR PERSONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY!
 



From: gnelson@ci.orono.mn.us
Sent: 03/14/2023 - 10:54 AM
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

Inspection Date: 03/14/2023
Inspection Type: Framing
Inspection Results: Inspection Passed: Proceed

Sincerely,

Gary Nelson
952-242-4442

To schedule your inspections please call: (952) 249-4600

CODE REQUIREMENTS ARE FOR YOUR PERSONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY!
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